IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRIcT court JUL 24 1997
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

FORT WORTH DIVISION Nk " CLERK !
AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC. - \ ‘

vs. CIVIL ACTION NO. 4:94—CV—§94—Y

ALEXIS HERMANN, Secretary of
the U.S. Department of Labor

7 RV N7 N N W]

ORDER AND DECLARATORY JUDGMENT

Pending before the Court is a Motion for Summary Judgment Re:
No Back Pay Authority, filed by the plaintiff American Airlines,
Inc. ("American") on February 26, 1997 (doc. #69). Also pending
before the Court is a Motion for Partial Summary Judgment on Count
III of Plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint, filed by the defendant
the United States Department of Labor ("the DOL") on February 10,
1997 (doc. #66). Having carefully considered the motions, the
supporting and opposing briefs, and the applicable law, the Court
finds that American’s motion should be GRANTED and the DOL’s motion
should be DENIED.

On February 9, 1989, the DOL’s Office of Federal Contract
Compliance Programs ("the OFCCP") notified American, a federal
contractor, that American’s Nashville, Tennessee facility had been
selected for a compliance review pursuant to section 503 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. § 793 ("§ 503").
Upon conducting this review, the OFCCP concluded that American had
violated § 503 by discriminating against 96 applicants for employ-

ment during 1988 and 1989 based on their disabilities.!

'American contends that the 96 individuals had applied for
"safety-sensitive" positions and that their disabilities posed a
substantial risk of harm to themselves, their co-workers, and/or
members of the flying public. The question of whether the 96
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On April 29, 1994, the OFCCP filed an administrative complaint
against American ("the Nashville Action") alleging that "American
violated section 503 when it failed to hire 96 applicants because
of the results of their pre-employment medical examinations."
The OFCCP sought make-whole relief, including back pay and
instatement with retroactive seniority.

American filed this declaratory judgment action on September
2, 1994. In its original complaint, American raised only one
issue: whether the OFCCP had the authority to prosecute American
for alleged disability discrimination pursuant to § 503. American
requested that the Court declare that the OFCCP is not authorized
by § 503 to prosecute American for alleged disability discrimina-
tion and that the Court enjoin the OFCCP from further such
prosecution of American.

On January 28, 1997, American filed its First Amended
Complaint. In its amended complaint, American added several other
issues to its suit against the DOL: 1) whether the OFCCP has the
authority to seek individual discrimination remedies, including
back pay and instatement from American in the Nashville Action; 2)
whether the OFCCP has the authority to subject American to a random
compliance review pursuant to § 503; and, 3) whether the Nashville
Action was timely pursuant to the applicable DOL regulations.

On April 8, 1997, the Court issued a Memorandum Opinion and

Order ("the April 8 Order") granting American’s March 29, 1995

individuals were gualified for the jobs at American’s Nashville
facility is not relevant to the issues posed in this case,
accordingly, the Court need not address that question.
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